From:

To: Planning

Subject: Fylingdales Parish Council
Date: 20 February 2020 11:26:56

Good Morning

Planning application NYM/2020/0002/LB - The Parish Council support this application
due to the improvement of exterior works which respect the original building.

Planning application NYM/2020/0003/LB - The Parish Council would like to see original
unique window designs being kept with pain sizes reflecting those of the original
windows.

Planning application NYM/2020/0068/TN - The Parish Council object to the plans due to
the location of the mast, the area has two bungalows opposite and is next to the village
hall, a hub for many events in the village. The Council would like to see an updated plan
with a more suitable location than the centre of the village.

Planning application NYM/2019/0855/LB - The Parish Council have no objections to this
application.

Planning application NYM/2020/0056/FL - The Parish Council object to this application.
The size of the sign is inappropriate for the Dock and out of character for a conservation
area.

Kind regards,
Steph Glasby

Clerk to Fylingdales Parish Council



From: Planning

To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2020/0002/LB - Case Officer Miss Helen Webster - Received from Building Conservation

at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP, via email: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Date: 11 February 2020 15:16:53

Georgian House is an attractive Grade |1 Listed property located at the top of King Street within the Robin
Hood's Bay Conservation Area. Asthe list description explainsit was formerly two cottages which have been
amalgamated into one dwelling, however the former layout remains evident by pair of front doors which sit side
by side —afeature of RHB. It would appear that the right hand side window has been altered asit is of larger,
squarer proportions and there is evidence of some brick infilling. It is unknown whether this was historically a
multi pane sash window to match the rest of the building or whether the opening had previously been a shop
front which has subsequently been removed and the opening reduced. An old photo depicts the current window
arrangement and while the date is unknown it was taken when the row of cottages still existed to the rear (see
Robin Hood' s Bay & Fylingthorpe Through Time, Robin Lidster).

It is clear from the visual appearance of the building that there are damp issues and if the existing paintwork is a
plasticised paint then it isimportant that it is removed to allow the building to breathe. As such | have no
objections to this providing it is carried out in a sympathetic manner so as not to damage the face of the bricks.
In terms of works thereafter, as the applicant suggest much will depend on the condition of the brickwork and
the impact any infilling has on the character and significance of the building. As such, | support the approach
being taken by the applicant and would be happy to advise further once the paintwork has been removed.

Please condition:

1. Submission of amethod statement by the chosen contractor indicating how the paintwork will be
removed.

2. All pointing in the development hereby permitted shall accord with a specification which has been
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The mortar mix proposed should be based on atypical
mix of a non-hydraulic quicklime mortar mixed at aratio of 1:3 (dry non-hydraulic quicklime: sand) and
include the method of application and finish. A sample area may also be required by the Local Planning
Authority. The pointing shall thereafter be so maintained unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

3. If, after exposure of the brickwork the LPA considers the brickwork is of insufficient quality to be
exposed, the property shall be lime washed in accordance with a specification provided to and approved in
writing by the LPA. The mix proposed should be of atraditional lime putty mix and include the method of
application and finish. A sample area may also be required by the LPA. The limewash shall thereafter be so
maintained unless otherwise agreed in writing by the LPA.

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage
Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

viaemail: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Phone: 01439 772700

Fax: 01439 770691

EMail: building@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Preferred Method of Contact is: Post

Comment Typeis Approve with conditions
Letter ID: 537662
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From: Victoria Franklin

To: Planning

Subject: Bird and Bat informatives
Date: 23 January 2020 15:26:45
Hello,

If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included in
the decision notice

NYM/2020 0002/LB

There are no bird informatives for this week

Kind regards,
Victoria

Victoria Franklin
Graduate Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP
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